AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, September 2, 2021 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room

117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642
AGENDA

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-08-21 issued on June 11, 2021, allowing for
deviation of teleconference rules required by the Brown Act. The purpose of this is to provide the safest
environment for staff and the public while allowing for public participation. The meeting will be held in person
however, the public may participate from home by calling in using the following number:

1(712)770-5505

Access Code- 312875#

Amy individuals, who are not vaccinated. attending this meeting in person will be required to wear a mask

Please Note: All Commission meetings are tape recorded. Anyone who wishes to address the Commission must speak from the
podium or via teleconference however, **please note due to COVID-19, signing in at the podium has been discontinued until
further notice. Please state your name clearly for the record.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209)
267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. Assisted
hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings.

Meeting materials are available for public review at the Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California

PLEDGE OF ALLIGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1-7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, August 2021

Ridership Analysis, July 2021

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, July 2021
Vehicle Maintenance Report, July 2021

Performance Report, July 2021

Budget/Expenditure Report, July 2021

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

N OYOT Ry




Amador Transit Agenda (Continued) September 2, 2021

08. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems)

e Update on used vans for sale

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Review and discuss consultant information regarding CalPERS UAL. Possible staff direction

10. Approve Monthly Claims List

Future Agenda Items

11. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
Draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
August 5, 2021 — 9:00 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings
were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman- call in
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Susan Bragstad

Richard Forster

Steve McLean

John Plasse

Absent:
None

Also Present:
Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director
Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Pledge of Allegiance
AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster seconded by Director Plasse, and unanimously
carried to approve the agenda as presented.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE. AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Director Forster asked to have item #1 pulled for discussion, Vice
Chairman Atlan asked to have item #6 pulled for discussion.

Director Forster commented regarding item #1- Board Minutes, July 2021, in each motion
Director Crew was recorded and it should be Director Forster instead.

Vice Chairman Atlan stated, regarding item #6- Budget/Expenditure Report, June 2021, he is
concerned with the Gross Profit budget displaying a $409,756.22 deficit from what was the
budgeted amount for fiscal year 2020/21, He added if revenue remains this low then
expenditures will have to decrease as well. Director Plasse agreed and stated a result of reducing
some of the routes, as displayed in the performance report summary for fixed route/Dial-A-
Ride, they did not show up in the Sacramento, but that route covers 100% expenses. He stated
Amador Transit Minutes 1 08/05/21




AMADOR TRANSIT
Draft

to have the same number of service miles on the Sacramento route as the previous year, even
though there were fewer people using that route seems counterintuitive. He asked for
clarification in regard to whether the Sacramento route was suspended last year. Ms. Amarant
replied that route was temporarily suspended last year due to the pandemic, however each day
AT travels to Sacramento they can bill SacRT for those services,

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and
unanimously carried to approve the Consent Agenda with corrections as discussed.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT- Update on CalPERS research: Ms. Amarant reviewed
her staff report.

Director Plasse noted that these consultants are being utilized by other local agencies as well.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

Review Fleet Replacement Status Report: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Chairman Oneto asked, when looking to replace buses #301 and #302, will the replacement
buses also have 16-passenger capacity. Ms. Amarant responded no she is hoping to downsize
to 14-passenger 2 wheelchair capacities. He noted as ridership is lower, the need for the same
number of buses may be unnecessary.

Director Plasse asked, regarding the purchase of the 9-passenger capacity proposed purchase-
Ford transit van, which bus/van would that be replacing. Ms. Amarant replied this van could
replace bus #401, #402, or be utilized universally.

Ms. Amarant specified the amounts staff recommends from the Fleet Reserves account would
include:
eapproximately $20,000 to cover the remaining balance of the 5339(a)-grant funding for
the 14-passenget 2 wheelchair capacities bus (fixed route usc)
sapproximately $20,000 to cover the remaining balance of the State of Good Repair (SGR)
funding for the 9-passenger 1 wheelchair capacity van (universal use)
eapproximately $58,000 for the entire purchase of a 4-passenger 1 wheelchair capacity van
(Amador Rides/LogistiCate use)

Director Plasse stated the Amador Rides program was originally established as a program where
local citizens would volunteer their time to assist Amador County residents with transportation
needs for medical appointments, and as such AT purchased a van to accommodate that service.
He continued that in recent years the LogistiCare program was established and also utilizes
Amador Transit services in providing transportation for medical appointments. Director Plasse
commented now AT has a fleet of three (3) vehicles for those programs and asked why another
van is necessary. Ms. Amarant responded there is an increase in the need for utilizing AT’s

Ameador Transit Minutes 2 0 8/ 05721



AMADOR TRANSIT
Draft

vans over the volunteer’s own vehicles and has created a logistical issue in scheduling for the
use of all the vehicles.

Vice Chairman Atlan commented there should be a set schedule for the use of these vans/buses
and residents should schedule their appointments around the availability of the transportation,
not schedule the transportation around the medical appointments.

Director Forster asked, regarding buses #401 and #402, if they get fixed and return to service
is the need for new buses still in place. Ms. Amarant stated she is not sure when/if they will be
fixed and would like direction regarding which vehicles can go to auction,

Director Plasse stated if bus #403 is approved to be sent to auction, can the air conditioning
parts be transfetred to either of the other two (2) buses that are currently out of service {(#401,
#402). Ms. Amarant replied that possibility is being reviewed by staff at this time.

Director Forster asked if the SGR funding is subject to the ‘use it or lose it’ provision. Ms,
Amarant replied no.

Chairman Oneto asked if the buses set for auction will go to public surplus and if the buses at
the airport will be included. Ms. Amarant responded yes.

Ms. Amarant commented there may be an opportunity to purchase 1-2 vans from a transit
agency in the bay area, as they were not used as initially planned to be. She stated she would
let the board know any further information obtained regarding this option.

Chairman Oneto asked if the cost of the LogistiCare/Dial-A-Ride services provided by AT are
fully reimbursed. Ms. Amarant stated AT does carry some of the cost. Director Plasse
commented those services are approximately 90% subsidized.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Chairman Oneto and
unanimously carried to move forward with the purchase of the 9-passenger 1 wheelchair Ford
Transit Van through the State of Good Repair grant funding and authorize the balance to come
from the Fleet Reserves, not move forward with the purchase of the Amador Rides/LogistiCare
van, recommend staff to try to find parts to fix buses #401 or # 402, and move forward with the
purchase of the 14-passenger 2 wheelchair Ford Glaval bus utilizing the 5339(a) grant funding
with an authorization of the additional balance to come from the Fleet Reserves.

Under discussion, Director Forster stated he has concern regarding buses like #401,402,403
coming up on their ‘end of useful life’, and the delay in receiving new vehicles. He asked to
have the funding received from the buses sold at auction be returned to the reserves account.
Ms. Amarant stated all funding received will go back into the Fleet Reserves account,

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes; None
Absent: None

Review and Approve AT 2021/22 Project List for State of Good Repair {SGR) funding:
With unanimous consent, Directors approved staff recommendation for this item pursuant to
action taken with Regular Agenda item #9.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 08/05/21




AMADOR TRANSIT
Draft

Monthly Claims: Director Forster asked, regarding line item #52500- Facility Security
System, what the large charge from Signal Services is, Ms. Amarant replied the $915.00 is the
annual fee of services for the AT Administration building, and the $122.00 charge is for the
services provided at the Transit Center.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Bragstad and
unanimously carried to approve the claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Bragstad, Forster, McLean, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: None

Future Agenda Items:
» CalPERS Research/Discussion
* Update regarding vans for purchase from bay area transit agency
» Budget/flect re-evaluation in future months

Adjournment: At 9:45 am. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, September 2,
2021, at 9:00 a.m. at 117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95683,

Brian Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Awmador Transit Minutes 4 08/05.”2 1



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

JULY 2021
FY 21/22 Service Days
21
Sacramento 132
Upcountry 289
Plymouth 19
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 412
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 382
lone 76
Dial-A-Ride 666
Logisticare 42
Special Events 25
TOTAL PASSENGERS 2,043
AV. DAILY 97
ADULT 646
SENIOR 315
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 937
YOUTH 28
Non-Revenue-PCA 54
Non-Revenue - Child 13
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 50
Wheelchair 142
Bicycles 6
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 188
56 Day Passes Trips 67
S6 Day Passes Sold 19
Cash Fares $1,886.21

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 180
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 37
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 il

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 -

Mileage
Revenue miles 20,787
Non-Revenue miles 1,481



_! Z2/1T Ad e

L2/0C AL ==t

0C/61 Ao ==pmm

61/81 Ad==t=—

NAr AVIN Hdv H7IN

g34

NVI

AON

1200

d3s

onvy

¢20Z/120¢ dv3A TvosId
lISNVYL HOAvINY

0S4

0sz'L

0G4°)

0sz'e

0S.°¢

0se'e

0S.'¢

oG’y

0SL'v

0Se's

0S.'G

05z'9

0S2°9

052’2

4
%8 T+

TZ/0Z M
wody a3uey) %

Anr

A<D HUZOWLE®N

keoz ATnr
SISATTVNY dIHSY3ai



TZoz AINreE

I1LLAHS HLNOWATd AYINNODdN
1
0
| | ‘
Ly
.H m a0

oog

9 S5 s £S5 5 5 [5 3 153 T €7

T

(44

00E

004

o0

120 A1nr



w o MmO Z2mwuv un > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
JULY 2021

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

F/Y 2021-2022

MONTH L 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

August 2020 5 8 11 11 35
September 2020 13 14 20 20 67
October 2020 15 17 19 21 72
November 2020 12 13 17 18 60
December 2020 6 8 7 7 28
January 2021 2 2 7 7 18
February 2021 10 11 15 17 53
March 2021 5 6 16 17 44
April 2021 12 12 17 18 59
May 2021 17 17 25 25 84

June 2021 19 23 38 40 120

July 2021| 37 39 28 28 132

Average Pass/day
Month of JULY 2021 1.8 1.9 13 1.3 6.3
21|Service Days

1050
1000
950
200
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

JUuL AUG SEP

==FY 18/19

ocT

NOV DEC

=@=FY 19/20

JAN

FEB

®=FY 20/21

APR MAY

=P Y 21/22

JUN



&S 0008 0288 piu/GLiS0Z pedis p-g ANy R - . slog-ie”

LFOES  JuswUBIY PUB MirL/S//S0Z SEID . - 8L0Z-90
LA GISOPOr # AUl SUYEH pade|das duwnd pUE 3oEl Bupgsaslg : ) - 6L0Z - 0L
0008 - R R . . B o 66 wpuow a1y 1) sBeaiy
HA SNNIAZH-NON
e JsBuessed-¢
0d0 sefiuey paod ge6L
Z10'801 (se6) o MN1
TEHES T S apymeoum pes saig | o R T gioz-zl
3161978 §'61A0L/STE sall) g . - . ” . 8LOE-Zl
Teoees ysem Jeo o) 4oo} pue mboﬁmp Z peoerday : . . BLOZ - 20
(SUSSEYS  osuss 19T gy BUNEISP BIYBA SUOISSILT LSS # 20/0AUI JIEday - . 6L0Z- 01,
00os T - o ; . T 6z UIuOW 83 103 sBEs|y
HA INNFATU-NON
. JoBuassed-¢
000 V2P 0Sva BL
moze  (sebB) zou# ML
TEEW 00l IoMweye peoiday T T e e e e 5102+ 60
00erkLE.  JuswuB)e .00 JUOH PBWIN 'S L ¥ "OLM/GL/SEE *sol) 1 soe|doy C §LOZ -0l
BLTELE wefoon o :o__mw I ‘Weq ulew pue ‘Jsq DV 1gsouualy ‘dwnd ssjem vwom_awm. ) 610Z - LO
£2°226% 822201 # SOAI0AU| 10}20D mmm_m AMOPUIM, LmEou 49 nmcm_%m . S 6L0T - 90
oo o T I 86 Y3UOW 813 1o} abrapy
. HA SNNIATS-NON
. laBusssed-n
oo UBQUINGNG ASUD
weers  (SeB) LoLg WYL
1503
M 10 o {fe19 w) 510z Ane auc_mpwhﬁwmmn 0514 Buipsanx3 sqor seleq SUNOH | janaisiose | sueo aiy o,

w107 e 041500 202 ATINM 3O YU JO} paltiojiad o2ueusiUen UIVAFY | Bupeal 12RU0RO | NOLLARISIA TIIHIA




096153

9ze't Lauol au oj sBeanp
JMNIATH-NON
- JaBuassed g ‘oL
0ao NYAVAYD 39004 1}
i SONIES E N 1202 - £0 z weer  (sebB) c0Z# NVA
¥2'£928 892 wum@ucmgoﬁz oy "o R : T U aLoz-0L _
0008
8501 tuoy auyJoy abespg
ANNIATU-NON
s JaRusssed g ‘oM
oac NYAYYYD 3900a 5}
aos PWBS VNS . (¥47] z Lov'ky (seb} zoz# NVYA
LS 619988 97E/ZZ00799 #90loM; ‘SBMaN ¥ . B T T gloz-Bo J
Qoseys . Jedar Beq yie aBpop Jeyse| pue evs! unelg 6102 - S0 -
FLISLS Jejaauuos Jsod m%mmmc.u:m Kepeg wed 0202 -60
558855 LI/GY/SEE sa me%oow ¥ 1202 - 20
00os ) e : - S
glEL yuoLy auy 20y abespiut
. sobuassed G ‘oM
NYAYYYD 320005}
olule}
0wes BOINOS Y- 120z - 20 05t wes  (seB) Loz NVA
1502
Anr L2fog A4
FALLYTNNND SUNOH o SUIRLD B11) D1JRu
30 puoy {Aeao wi) gLoz Ainr eours psuicpad gg14 Buipsasxa sqop samR(g 1Z0EILEIL Y 12U 81j) eWOINY,
e LZ0Z AINF O WILO 10} psustopied SoUBUB]UIEY UV |2 PP =000 | NOILAROSI TTOMHIA




£5910°13 LLpEes .,..,...EmEmom_aQ ‘v__wEmv:__a,#_.._o._n_ - iz0z - m.o.......
9e'Z61s
BL¥'Y Ypuaw ayy a0j sbesqy
ax OIM g-1eBuassed g
92°651L4 sped aye.q Jest pue JUol) ey LZ0Z - /0 007 VB [EQON
00°/¢e$ 280IMeg g-Wd 120z - 20 00¢g o0 TH0GE Hsuel] pro4-p
0008 20IMeg - .
HISS v-iNd Leoe - 20 04’} clTes (seb) yozi sng
Al | e 1Z/0Z A
i) 0 JuoR (Ae1 ug) 510z AN 20uis psuuiopiad gg ¢ Bulpssoxg sqop saeq SHUNOH V20218l 1o Suleyd 91 onewony,
0zoz A 19431809 LZOZ AT 10 Gluop 10} pauliolad soueusiuley UIVdIy | Bulpeas siswopo! NOILAIMOSIA I1IHIA




R

6265613 D0'B0FE sall} 198]g pade|day 9102 - €0
140928 paisnipe pue ‘Jopuilfo dois (108 Jeino u__ Q.B umom_nw_ LL0Z - €0
006148 dels epis JsAup o) Jeda. 2102 ~ €0
BYIErIS  9LY/SL/SEE S S} SAUP R mc:@ﬁw mém_%w_ 2102 - 20
ZL0sss - SR seig 8L0Z - 80
92'669¢ 08SEYZaYY ‘sl 3Alg . 2102 -80
96'99¢% meH $6E.8# mo_o>c_ uswuBiy pue sBulysng Wiy v 210¢ - 60
L0181 QAQIP IS8 “18}S00Y aYeK] JINBIPAH pavelday - 8lgg-01
002823 LEZSPOr # 89]0AU| SUDISSLULRI] paweBoid suyeH 6LOZ - 10
968978 - UoSSIUSURI| HeY ’ . BLOZ - 10
STEVTS sfajind ¢ pue Jsuoisusl Yaq m.mx . 6102 - 20
LUI86S  BLLSEOrH 2910AU] JoRoB[UI 64 43Q pue 6tm>:8 ﬁzmumo Umom_n_mz suyeH vmym._mn_ 6102 - S0
020zE8 9LIGL/GZE SaIn J83IS _BL0Z-90
zLores Aspeg Xnv pue uiew pasejdey . BIOZ~ 60
990888 SPNINO DLHGL/GTT SO SAUC MR S 0202~ 10
69°215$ ._mm> poob souBINPUT 9L Y/GL/STE SBIR J83lg Wey 0zZ0Z - €0
5.'80€% mmmnwoa 30loAU| s,UyeH DZ0Z - €0
AR Sausieq ylogq v@um_n_mw_ 020¢ - S0
09891 168ZE0 S2)0AU) *JOSUBS XON N# uswadedas Bnjd ..so_m >>m.._o Blew 0202 - 90
sz stnpow Bnid moinH 020z - 90
551848 I8y 10 pue ﬂmxmmm 131002 10 “xoq mccmﬂw dwind m::mﬂw Lmson_ 0zZiZ)L
151288 10ss21dWod 'SA9|INd SI0)BUIRYY WO JUEI00D PUB BEE LUV HFY (KA
8512078 Joleay peve|dal ‘SOPOD SUCISSIUS puE Buljer-ap BuIBUT 80E6HOr SOI0AUI SUYEH 129
0o Lo S e Ll ST RS .
641°L YIuop sy doy 2b6eapy
o apm ¢ saBuassed-g)
1e[oIARLD) £
00
E18Y0L {@selq Lock shg
1500 VZI0Z A4
m_a._wﬂwspo ﬁ“_._mm% {Aeag u1} 510z Amr 2ours pouuopad 0513 Bupesoxg sqor saeq mw_“_wm mmm"_v._wﬁﬁ%m_%o z%ﬂﬂwmﬁﬁmﬂ«.mw

o1 §Log Anp

1202 ATTAr JO YIUoW 10§ paULIOliad asueusjuiey




SLTET T 00S0KI$  dledes Hoys [eouosie Joj AraUD BHEW 03 1Uos - 9L0Z- S0
988693 LV AYINNOD MOVE 9 E\mkmww wm_w__._. Hyad - 1102 -60.
05515 1H 91 w_mtmmw STHL HIALS . 8L0c~-s0-
80518 WMSH Z8c/8# 9010AUl UsWUBIY pue m:_cm:n E‘_< [043U0D) 81L0Z - 60
9E'g8LE - SHOOUS Jedy pue uoly . . 8L0Z - B0
00'792% €6.7YOr # 8010AU| UOISS|WSUEY 0} Jalndiod weiboid-ai suyeH 8L0Z-LL
yzesl'es  Jeuoisua ). “shs|nd JaIpt Yeq uew mna xo;wa_c lto "uoissiwsUe. | vmom_amm 810Z- L1
00'716% WBHpeay wesq mof 1yBly 6L02- 20
86'CY8S  OL/MSL/GZE SRl aauQ . BLOZ-£0
CPLLBLS Is)s00g 0ipAH axeig ... 6L0Z - %0
82081% suyeH o} ped wog aul payddns ysued ) LoumE< . "BL0Z-50
ST6Z'1$ - BEISYOr #8OI0AU| S|BUBIS. WIN OU Lo JyBY| mv_mB Buped pssoubelp suyey - 6L0Z - G0
SHERLLS s6n;d mojf  pue sjnpolw m:_a _.soa paoe|das pue vmmo:am_m E_ms_ INAYITS NI 6L0Z-80
STLECIS  8G/LE # 90I0AU| AABD BB O} PaMmO | BOIAISS 010 'BL0OZ-80
iwoezs  Asse jybipesy wbu paoeday _ 610Z- 0L
89LIGS . 9LM/GL/GZE sedl) 1T -6L0Z- L1
STS8IS . L6OZFOr # S010AU SNHYH 18 uoeemaoa Wo3. 0202 - 20
vz seueleq peBreyd O3 HRY | 020Z - €0
Szs8ls  BunuwesBoidey WO suleH 0202 - €0.-
ve'Lees lepeaH 430 ¥% 0202 - €0
;.m_‘.m.m.m L1plpOr avioay) vaEm._moLawL EmEmom_n_E m.:_g _.so_m oiny mcsm_._ HzoZ - 90 -
10828 ueo yses pue Alquesse 1yBipeay Ll L 0202 - 60
££092% siedijeD pue sped exe.g Jesy 12t ,
71'909% 91 4G2/G2Z teak poof saly sAl(] ¥ . (N
orias e e e Sk . . e
9B0°] uck 2 Joy abesin
e ajm ¢ Jabuessed-g),
L' 16S sped axyeiq uod) paoe[day LZ/s 051 000 1B[0IABYD €L
00'0$ B0IMSS Y-Nd L/l 05k BIS'LLL [9S°1Q 20g# sng
ma.mw.uﬂos_:o A18r30 e A VEl0z Ad d B S¥NCH LZ0ENEILI0 sufeo a1 ifewlcly,
Ly ny aous OLIS u X3 S . : = *
1o} Mm%w Amp R A ENN%%MMML%:MM? WMH_ mmﬂh.otﬁww wocmwwwwmwm_a o >a UVdIY |SeBupwereRuon0|  NOLLHIIOSIA ITHHIA




60823 losuas paads |gaum pue gny juybu Juol aoejday 210Z -0
790825 slojol pue sped aelq juol sopjdey 210Z - #0
7.'89¢8 Japuljfo dojs ||oJ JsIno 11| o/m paoe|dey 210Z - S0
LT ¥E6s S8ll} BALP LL0Z - 90
€461 ONI¥IILS H3IMOJ ‘HILS00E OHAAH “1002X3A ‘HILTH HIV 'HOLVIaYH £10Z-01
£9°L.¥8 91/62/85Z LH AHLNNOOD N3dO VL LL02-0L
BIDIENS  MNVL 430 ¥PH "HOOd ALITIND ONILYHIA VLIVIN INOY4 285285 # IDI0AN! LL0Z -2l
G9'992% SJOHS IHVHE DNIMYVC L1437 30V 1d3Y ANY O IMveg dvay LL0Z -2l
00'LETs “Ase 1By peay ya| paoe|da. 8102 - €0
08285'1§  9898G AU| J0SUaS XON pede|dey "Blie|y 0] Juas sepoo 01 *43q Aljenb Jood 8102 - €0
BO'ESE ¥ SNq palodsuel} UBUSIUIBIN 0ZG{# S2I0AUI JONLL |9 JINGaY pus Jeay 8L0¢ - €0
09°'G81$ ONISNOH X048 ANV ISOH DNIY3ILS d3IMOd 9%y 8L0Z - S0
98'868% 1V AH1INNOD HOVE 9L HGL/522 810¢ - S0
6 ear' LS uabal pip pue 10198ul 108.ipUl paoe|dal £9ZGEG # S010AUI Jiedal ElEp 810Z - 20
2/'055% Anunog soeg 91y/52/6zz sau JeBls 8L0¢ - 80
06'£28°L$ loop 0} Bnjd pajosuL0del 69/ 6G# 8010AU| LWBSAS uoissIWa paJiedal epep 8L0Z - 60
00°005% BSS66S # 9010AU| Juswaoe|dal yuel 430 ArauD ejiepy 8102 -0}
98°681$ SY00ys Ieay pue jucly 6102 - LO
02'0Ze3$ BL/GL/SZE S8y 19813 HRY 6L0Z - 20
00°055% 0E69Z # 8210AU| 41V doys 1V 0} UOSYIEF JajUs) [EIPa WOk pamo | 6102 - 80
00'0558 1V O} J8juad [EIP3|N UOSHOEN WOy pamo) axolg Jjeg 6102 - 60
e sves Asse 1Bl Y9y ASSY 1ubl peay 1By 6L0Z - 60
01948 lieg pue sAsjind Jojeuse)|y 'Jossaidwo) DY YRy voig g 6102 - 60
Lozres 81.289%2dz0 # AUl OV sIuBl| 7 pue dea pua doj Jouaixs Jess peoejdai Jiedsy Apog 6L0Z-2L
G8'8res 112q pue Ag|ind dwind Bupas)s Jamod M9y 610Z-ZL
B9°15S 91Y8./Gee sall] ealg 0202 - L0
15°089% 91/51/52¢ epniioL sadn saup 0202 - 0
¥ L0vS e8| juejooo paliedal Buisnoy Jeyjy Jiy Ry 0z0Z - L0
15'026% %90]q @sny paoe|dsu pasoubelp G|9gegy 8oloaUl AraLD elepy 0202 - L0
£6'€628 piny pue Japullfo dojs |0y ey Le/e
62'9/2% £9059 #9210AU| welsAs pabieyo Jiedas Oy elepy L2/9
000
0 Yjuol auy Joy abeapyy
- oM ¢ sebuassed-g),
S3INSSI AVAH/OV OL 3NAd 3JIAY3S 40 1NO 000 18j0IaUD €}
Li5'98) |8salq Lov# shg
1802
JALYINWND AlOr LEIDZ AL SHNOH VZ0Z/MEIL 40 SUIBYS 241} SBWOINY,
agep ot _,ﬁ%% sew M%%ﬁ_m w_woasﬂmﬁw,_ ﬂﬁmﬂﬂtﬁwwu%wwm_“ﬂ_ﬂc_. Saeq HiVday |5 6upeas sowopo| NOILAINAS3A T1DIHIA

-0} 610z Ainp




26°TVE'0ES

002818

_Jouu xsAuod Jeapp padedal

CLL0Z-80
1509 1Z10Z Ad
Ane SHNOH \Z0zliEL 10 SUIRYD 211 JgewOlTY,
ANLVITND | oy (fe1n un) gLz AInp 9outs pauopad gs1$ Bulpessxg sqop s3jeq MIYdTy |s=Bumes smewopo| NOLLANASIA FTOKEA
e 1033807 1202 ATHI 10 Yjuoyy 10} PAULIOLS SouBuSUBIy

-0l GLOZ A




Ye'L6SVES  yp9E8TS  Eeley pausbey pue 430 paliedsy ‘4|q Jeal Jingey 6L0Z - ¥0
GGaL$ 91/G1/SzZ @41 199)s Wby 6102 - 70
0r0re$  ojgediedal Jou Yo ut anjound ‘sell} 199)S MaU Z pa||elsu| 6L0Z - 80
091798 sueaApoob 91/G//Szg saull aAuQ 6102 - 60
882128 peoejdal ‘peq uojoslul 6 Punoy Jooys sjgnoi] ‘Yo Buluing jou 4dd 6102 - 2L
vZeLL$ }9¥oelg pue wie Ja|p| paoe|dey 020z - 20
1°909% Salll 8ALQ HG.L/G22 ¥ 0202 - S0
189y Alquiesse gny ‘sBuuiesq ‘sped axelq Jeas paoejday 020Z - 80
LO'E0ES Sall} 189)s mau paj|ejsu| 020¢ - 80
Ireers  Alquiesse gny ‘sBuueaq ‘sped ayelq Jeal paoe|day 020Z - 80
L0°€0E$ Sall} 1e8]s mau paj|elsu| 020z - 80
L018LS  1e)s00g OIpAH ayeig 1202 - 20
L0818 Jsysoog oiphAH eyelq 120z - 20
GL'Z8L'ES  INGSY YUMm UOISSIWSURI | MRy 1202 - €0
29'9/9% uoissiwsuel | pawwelboidal suyeH 1202 - €0
0008k 3yB) suIbuT 398Yd 43 SUYeH HeqOY Je wajqoid WelsAS ISNeYXT  LZ0Z - 10
20°062$ waysAs buibieyo Jojeiodens syy paoe|dey LZ0Z - 90
20062$ weysAs Buibieyo sojelodens ey paoejdey LZ0Z - 90
0003
Yuow oy abea|iy
s 3jm g Jebuassed-g}
S3ANSSI IVAH/OV OL 3NA 32IA¥3S 40 1NO 000 1l0IABYD £}
Gy.'981 [esaIq Zov# shg
1802
m>_wMHo=h_:o _oﬂ_hws (Rean w1) 510z AInp oo:_m_‘wwﬂw._wmg 0S1$ Buipssoxg sqop soeg | SHNOH ,swmmc Nm_u_wme SUjey? aly aeuoiny,
1043509 1202 ATINF 4O YIUO 0} POULIOKiSd SoUBUSIUIE] VI | spowopo | NOILAINOSIA 2IHIA

g0z Ainp




86°1.20°088 L0'1ESS 9A0IP 158} ‘OpIS P3| Wi I3|p! pue xoq Jesb Bulisals Hey 610Z - €0
SPOLLS Isjeay Jeal ay} Joj asoy Jajesy |ejew adeys | peoejdas 6102 - 0
8¥°005% 1129 pue Jojewsally ey 6102 - ¥0
0512828 axelq Bunyied pajsnipe » yiq Jeal JINGal GOEO L 9# 99I0AUI EYEIN 6102 - S0
£9'652S Juapuad jouoQ pueH 6L0Z - 90
£9'6525 juspuad |ojuo) pueH 6102 - 90
1'685% ¢ Josuss dius) Bunel ap ssoubeip pue BuilweiBoid a1 UoISSIWSUE. | 6102 - 90
90'0£9'L$ Anayo eliep L6617 L9 #aoloaul paliedal pue pasoubeq Jood Alend 6L0Z- 20
Z80vZ3 weyss pafieyosy dwoD Oy ¥eY WasAs Oy pelenoeag 6L0Z - L0
162048 J0joslul 430 o) aam Alned 202919 # B3l0AU| BYBN 9pod uaissjwsuel | 6102 - 80
20°02es 9L/G./GEE sell]. Jeslg 6L0Z-0L
[ZANARS $10j01 Juouy 1B pue 3| Mgy 6L02-LL
vLETTS $10j0J jJuol) Us| pue WBL ey 6L0Z- L1
116248 89S0y JaMO| pue 10jeIpEY HBY 0coe - Lo
8/'602% 131500qoIpAH a¥eiq pase|day 020Z - L0
LL'E25% 2sNay Jamo| pue Jojeipey Hgy 0eoe - Lo
8.'692% Jsjsooqoiphy exelg peoejdey 0Z0Z - Lo
260894 91./S¢/-S¢C ¥ 0c0zZ - €0
mmwwwﬁﬁm jonp pue m_.__mﬂo_._ jonp J_wn | 4J8uoisua} jjaq | mhmzﬂ_n aI|pl g Siojewsajle z ONDN - mO
98'60E% wajshs afe paysnyy sbuu-o z ‘agn) 2ayuio | Jakip | Uojejnwnaoe | ‘1ossaltdwod oje | 020Z - €0
£7°96E$ wa)sAs Buljood ps)ss) ainssaiy 0202 - €0
92°29L “dwind Wwnaoep oBAH 020¢ - ¥0
¥50L0'ES uoISSiWSUBl | WY 020¢ - 80
mwmm_.w m:_EEEmth uolssiwsuel ONON - ND
a1 pERS }8g mau pue Jafip Js)jl pue Joje|NWnooe iossaidwoy Ny paoe|day 0Z0Z - 80
SLE0SS JOIAYIS 40 LNO Paleiag 430 elew o) pamo | 0202 - 60
ZL'085'L$ uaBiey pue JojoelUl |34 GE0BEY # S010AL| Bjiejy 0} pamo} dou| /430 0202 - 0L
00'¢zss$ 91/G./52¢ s8l1| Jeelg 0202 - 0L
00°0%

20lAsas wie)sAs uonoaful [Ny 104 19]0IAY D BOUBWIOLS] O] Bue | Yiuow Joy aBeajy

"ONIDVTd3d @33N dNNd 73N JUNSSIHL HOIH + SHOLOTCNI om ¢ 1abuassed-g|

000 1810IA3YD €1

JDIA¥IS 40 1LNOo LE'Ze I°s3lg g£ov# sng

2/02
ALLYIANND wwwue 110z finp ATN40 Yon i94 350D (Aeao ut) gLoz Ainp muz_m_‘u%:wman 0518 Buipeadxg sqor Ssied mﬂ%ﬂ se mh_w_umw_wﬁ“u..__o zﬂ__”u_umwmmuw%mﬂmy

1Z0Z AINC 4O YIUO 10} PauULIOpag @oUBUSUIEH




LEP08'IES  TveSl$  Uoums axeiq ews) pajsnipe'sbuiysng Jeq Aems Jeal ‘sooys Jesy  6LOZ - L0

19706 yonms Jybi| Boy ‘syeslq ‘syooys sbulysng Jeq Aems ‘siojod Juoi 610Z - L0
02'691$ Buisnoy Jayy oy 6L0C - L0
66'890°LS eSS SUBALQ YBY 6L0¢ - L0
0v'0v9$ 9L/G./52Z Selll 8Auq 6102 - L0
ve'c/9% 99G68# AUI YoM pus jJuody julol ||eq Jemo| Yo ‘Jusublly pus Juoi4 6L0Z - 60
AN A Jeq Aems pue ul| Belp J8no pue Jsuul poy 81| H¥Y 610¢ - 60
¢Leees sfusjeq XNV pue uiep psoejdey 610¢ - 60
96'C2ES 19HEIS HRY 6102 -0L
691158 01/G//GZZ S8l J8alg 6L0C - 0L
9e'0ysS  Swied olnelpAH P DM HRY 0202 - L0
98" 0SS Swes olNeIpAH il DM H9Y 0coc - L0
71°909$ 914G //5gZsadn aALq & Lell
r9'eved 9L/G//G2z Sall] 18IS Z Lele
00'68L$ walsAs pabieyo pue dwoo Dy Jeal yey Le/e
ELLLES Jojewialy yRy Le/e
00°092% INO3F pawwelbold lojeuls)e mau pajse) suyey wejsAs Buibieyn L2/¥

0008

pio4 jeidng je senupuon

0 Ujuoly ay3 1oy abeapiy
dIAQD 03 enp ssauisng jo 1no juam ssijddns 3/m Z JeBusssed-g|

‘Puly 0} piey pue anisuadxs sped ‘ainjie) weysAg Buibieyn

o0 pio4 60
QY04 Lv¥dNna LV 32IAN3S 40 1NO 62242 (seb) gopg sng
1809
Anr L2/0T Ad bz0e/LelL
m>_m__.M._"_.aoH”_:o 10 Wuop (Reao u1) 510z AInp 92uls pewopad gg L4 Buipasaxg sqop sajeq mm_<:ox 10 se Buipeas zﬂ__wuw_wmwhm_s._wﬂ_ﬂmw
clozhne | 143500 120Z AN 3O YIUOJ 40} pauLIopiad SouBUSjUlE HYd | o




0003

00°0%

8¥1Z yauoly sy} 1o} efieajy

e o/m  1obusssed-q|,

0ao Piod 5102

s60c  (seb) 9op# sng

e 12/0Z Ad

o KZ0z/EIL

NLYINNND |\ o (feug w) 510z AInpe sous psunoped g L$ Buipesoxg sqop seeq m_m_m_qﬂwﬂ 1052 Supsel th__M“W Nw Mn_wwﬂ“wu_”_y
mww_wﬂ._uh_. 1043803 1202 ATINr 0 Yuow 104 paullopisd soueusjuley 18jBUI0pQ




IEISYLS  00'HS6S podeoal sal) BAUQ §'ZZH/0L/95Z §10Z - 20
00'126$ deosl §ZZ4/0.4/GSZ *S9N} SAUP b 9L0Z - ¥0
00'681$ juey oBuns Juejoao peoeda 9L0¢ -s0
00'668'LS  peansip‘semieslsz - 2102 -¢0
A YA salL 8Auq 2102 -90
£6'701$ Jossaudwos o/ oy ZL0E - 10
2228178 ‘aLn [BABIL LO: 6020 _‘woom # 8%10AU] "ped vmom_umm dou LBmSo< oqJn ._. vcson_ ZL0Z-0|
52°768% §2ZH/04/65Z STIL ¥ITLS - 1102 - 21
02'6.€% Jossaidwos oy Jeay . . 2L0¢ - 90
80°15/% Yeys Buusss Jeddn paoe|das uiwnjos Buuss)s panoliay “dou| LioH 8L0c- 10
SE0/88 | 00762200299 # BOINUI §°ZTZ/0L/STE 8102 - 80
[A A TARAS Jiede. des ssuioo B doy Bunuied sona w_>mv 08622 # wo_o>c_ 8L0Z- LL
8E0L1% IauoIsus) yjaq paoe|dey . 6102 - 90
182868 SBPO9 PRUES|D DAOID 158] hﬁmoon QIPAH wv_m_m uey 602~ L1
000753 sape|q 2dIp 2z PUB b7 020g - Lo
ere0s spelfeg 1bu pue Yo paoe|dey 0202 - €0
0072688 " Jossaidwon O.<. Yol yey 0z/zZL
01868 .osueg apixo USBOIIN My . zre
Z9VE6'lS  Loeipey gy | _ C e
000523 pableloas seull pue Jossaudwod paoeydal ‘dou) Jossesdwios oY 12/9
Jo o _ AL .
1Z8°L U3uol ays oj eheaqy
09els 430 jo suojeb gg Vil §Z°0 .
6r'cees pabiieyo pue wojsAs paysnj; ‘dwoo Oy Jeal peoejday hels 009 0ao Freio feto vz
97'¢0% so1es g-Wd 12/L 052 cieork  (jesolp) goG# shg
1500
FALYINKND 8>._.._ﬁms (Reagy u) 6107 Aing ouc_m_wmhﬂm_._wn_n.__on 051.$ Buipasoxy sqop saeg | SHMOH | o s | SUEU0 823 apewoiny,
2j2p-0} 103505 LZ0Z ATN( JO YO 10 POULIONO SOUBLRILIEN HIVAIY | erowopg NOILAIIOSIA T12HHIA

SL0z Anp




y6685° 728 009448 wqu sweys/peouREg/PRIUNOL YI0IS WY §ZZI0L/GEZ Sl SALP paddeoay’ 9L0Z - Z0
00’0683 pedis G'ZZ4/04/55Z ‘SaIn seelg s 9LoZ - 20
00'A5ES sauapeq € dnoub g 9102 - 90
89218 pledsud-deoad 'saug salp aL0z - 80
19°168% $a1p Jaalg 910z - 80
OO.Nm_.w mmmEm_u m_Q.mg_mQEcD "2l sAlzp BpISUl 13| _vmemﬁml m PON - @O
00'061% ssusheq pedeida Bl suBus xoayo apsoubelg “LLOZ - L0
£56/8°18  SZ2L/SSZ 'saun Jea) pueualy 4102 - 90
09'gE5% H3L714 HIHLYIIE ISVOMNYHD n_mo<._nm_m any omwozo<_o MoNYL vL73a 2L0Z - 60
S8/E78  MivaTy MIDNIMLHOIZUA E._m_n_ Fm_mm,q ogdnL. 2102 -2}
AN 131 JT3IMSTNIAL FARITANAR
£2°109% PG40 L800Y # 8210AU] O] S_mn_ 0] Jss ‘uo Em__ mc_EmB ajelg 810Z -0l
70°025% PN 9xEIq ISRUNAD exelq Jsisepy 8102 - 0L
00°085% Aea] Auepeg 8L0Z - T)
SE'rE6S §¢2H0L /662 sam ._mmu,m gl0c-2l
Z5'92.5 §'2¢/0. /552 deoal. saun ooy 6L0Z - 20
96'60F% - 1ovseb pue Ja)y Buliasls Jamod 181S00q 0IpAY SEIG MRN ) 8L0Z - ¥0
eye0zs - SpJejeg apl Jie Ya|. pue 1Bl ucisuadsns Jesl paoe|day 6L0Z - 90
00°'€8Es pabieyoar pue peoeday peq Jossardwod Oy Jeay B6LOZ - 80
PO 2998 LOZLESHG00# AULDBAY O} LMOP oLl 109]8 Jaulybloy eyjeq sataas u) 6L0Z-20 -
iR vA sfeneg Xny-pue utew nmum_nmw_ 6102 - 60
0L19078 g CaH/04/952 SRl JSALQ 6lL0C-1L1 -
ZVLEELS  ZELZLE0200LD 2210AU sRag 0202 - 10
99'608% Josuss peads oqun] ueY Wejgoud pasoubelg 0202 - ¥0
§2'SEZS Jossaldwio) Dy wold yey 0Z0%T - /0
665721S - Yoo ued yey 020z - L0
99°0r8S  COSEBLSO-L# 2.1 uosyIE! Sau) SALQ ,n_umm_ . Q20Z - 10
YLI9E'l  Josuss XON peoejdes pue pesaubelq Joluas) ¥on | Eljaq L2/
BE'906'4S - enssi NOT 9¥99€ 18004 S0[0AUI YINI BB SO} 1O 50| JuspILLFU| LzZ/s
erors ? S e AR

268°) Upuay ay3 104 abeapi
626G1$ 43 0 suojen o'y |FAPA A s
79628 dogs |01 1830 Wi D Jedoy Vel g 0o lee19 £A2y0 7102
00708 01IBS V-Wd Vil 05 0%l (jeseIp) y05H shg
1509 1Z/0Z Ad
m>_w<.__.,_s_:o Eﬁ_umws {Res w) 510z Ainp 29uls peuviopied ggLg Bujpesoxg sqop soeg | SHNOH _omwm_.ﬁ__.._w.we SUlEyd 13 Jpewioiny,
0} 1033803 F20Z ATINC 10 YIUOY] JO) POULIONSY SoUBLSILIEN HIVdIY | mewopg NOLLJINIS3 TTOIHA

gtog Ainp




8/'¢l1's8

00°051¢ .co;m__ﬂw:_ pl2IYSpUIm 810z - 90
L9GEES £1:€156688004 ‘svioAul me_z_._muoi nmE: PIRIYSPUIAA 8102-90
s 430 Yum pajlyey “Asse yun Bulpuss /iepesy 430 WY 6102 - S0
96'GG% walsAs pabieys yeq pue sossaidwon oy opis u9] m.ww_ 0202 - 90
198568 iapeay o} wayss Buljooo panedal Jepeay 430 WY 0202 - 10
18'G56S lspeay o) Emﬁm\ﬂm Bujjooo Um.__mamz Jspeey 430 Y9y 0z20c- 20
YV Ezgs saul} 8AuQ ¥ y9Y 00z - 0L
95°2v9% B2)/J9S JO INO |i1S 61 Sa41} ._mmum. ~ocigl
95'Zv9% seu) Joolg 12
19'€9es nu m:_._.‘ mmom_am».wvmn_ eug ﬁ.mm. ey LE/o
AR
188 Upuoly au Joj sBeaiy
66t 430 Jo suojjeny f¢ Le/L TAY -
AR 430 o suojesy e Le/l 520 0do ssuipubierd 1167
Frarak 430 Jo suojjesy Lg°¢ Le/L s8¢0 62219 :wmm_E G0G# shyg
1500
Amnr 12/0C A4 KZuznel
m>_wm._mﬁ50 1O YIUoW (Re19 u) 6L0Z AInp 2oujs pauuioiad ggLg Buipssoxg sqop sopeg | SUNOH | Saea: meﬂmuwzwwmmwﬁmﬁﬂw
P 101507 LZ0Z ATINT JO YIUOW 1O} PaULIOUad 2ouBUSuIR AIVAIE | spauiopg

oz Anp




or'08e".S

9IS

L¥280€SZ0 # 82l0AU| Jledal syes| Juejoo) ‘sng N-<

6102 - 20
0828l g-Nd 2 A FAAN
02°/95% G'61/0.4/G2T S8il} 8AUQ YR - 6L02-¢€0 ..
097883 §'61/402/S¥Z saii 1981S 6102 - 90
7208 Bury o pue JspesH 430 610¢- .10
O1'68E% U0 MaU au] UIM JOUIW Em_w_ ey 6l0g- 10
02'296% sel sald p 6L0Z- 0L
8Legl$ sped axeug Jeal pue juo. 6L0Z-2L
952793 S'61 o 04/0%2 Seli1 J991S BLOZ - T
91F8¢$ ‘Asse ejnpow xa| [eoujos|e paoejday : 0202 - €0
72'085$ 'P 181 pInY pue s1evseb gnH ‘sjees paym ESE ayelq U0y m_,mm_ 0202 - ¥0
LULFTS sfuaneq yiog 19y . 0¢0c - 90
62 00v% J31S00qOIPAH M9y VTArAN _
26'vEES sjoyseb pue sayy dwnd Buuss)s semod m_ww_ 0g/Z)
¥ives seliajeg _omom_amm Lefs
z0801%
02613 43 jo suojes) ¢°¢ L2/l 520 (74 yjuoiy ey Joy abieajiy
ws 43Q Jo suojies ¥ V2/L 570 -
00°0L$ Jess SISALD 0] aul| Jie paoelday Lei §Z'0 0ao YINMLHOENES 2102
89°79$ 89IMBS g-INd L2/l 00'e 9Et'65 (19se1p) 906 sng
1802 2/0Z Ad
g_%ﬁmﬁpo 5>_..__pr5_ (Keasy up) gL0z Ainp moc_w_‘thpmhotwn 051$ Buipasoxg sqop soppq | SUNOH | 19 wﬂﬂmﬂ Zm%__muwmww“mwﬁwﬁmw
510z Anp 1041309 LZ20Z ATNC JO Yluo 10j pauicpuad aoueLDUIR dlVdId | soemopo




8Lave" /8

8Log - Li

05'00¢$ sfusneq om) Umum._awm
L RAARS sall} IsAlg Jesy GGl . 8L0Z2-11
0c'p88s G'61/04/S¥Z padIg ‘S8l Jos)s mau Z 6L0Z - L0
22°528% Bury O pue yun Buipuss pue JepesH J3Q vmom_n_mm 6102 - 90
61'661% sped o)yelq Jes) pue Juol4 6L0Z - 10
0¢'295% sall) deosy g 61/0L/0¥2 . 6L0C-80
725668 JopesH 430 Y'Y _ 0Z0¢- 90
289168 salll sAlg 0202 - 60
789168 . JepESH 43AMRY 0202 - 60
62'95£$ 10 9% ©3d peppe Jossaiduwion o< 1ol ¥Ry 1zre
91°0/9% s8I 18918 §'61/0L/SYET le/e
76°¢5%
¥¥5l$ 430 Jo suojjen) v'¥ Le/L A 1627 Lpuojy su3 Jo; sbeajy
6g0z$ 43Q Jo suojjesy g'g L2/l 20 -
£L8L$ pebieyoay pue Oy Ul yes| Jeday Lell 08°} 0ao YINIMTLHOITES 2102
0008 soIM8S V-Id KeiL 0gc oz (jeselp) Jos# sng
1800
Anr L2/0¢ Ad
m>m%m<.__u_..no__w_:o 10 YIUOW (Rers ul) L0z AInp souls pauiiopad ggLg Buipsssxg sqop sopeq | S4NOH _om% m_wmme SUIBY SIj A[RLIOINY,
1043809 L20Z ATINT 40 LBUOW 40} PalIoLad soueuSIUIR) VAR | sejamopo NOLLAROS3A IT3IH3A

Loz finp




GE'LBE'SS : _ w
£ AL sdeoay m 6l sallanuq - - . : , - 8L02-01

ZZivi$ 43Q peluss Asse yun m:_ucmw [lopeay yRy . _ 6102~ S0
AL pabieyo pue Jalup pue Jossardwon cmom_amL douj oy Jeas Jybu 6102 -380
00'69%$ - pZPS. # 90I0AU] MO L SSAB(Q SUOISSILUT k_m:__Em_m‘c ejeg o} psmoL 6L0Z-80 -
00'90%S ¥Z¥S. # 9910AU| Buimoy. seaeq hmc__Em_mh E_mo 0} pamo] - 6L0Z - 860
ANFA Aeu] Kioneg . . . o 0202 - 20
02°295% .amomh all sAld ¥ . . 0202 -0
0Lvars - Bulnm pue Aejas ues ._owcwncou “1ohip ._owmoLQEoo 19) "4 umom_n_mm . 0g0g-80
01'909% sall] 48918 §'6L/0L/SvE . - : s - efe
91078 - wvma pue s|eas {10 _mmr_..s EBE mxm.ﬁ o : o ”.. : _VNB .
92968
8012 Lauoy 2y Jo} aBeafin
08°GL$ 43 o suojeD ¢ le/l 520 -
0861 43 Jo suojes) Le/l SZ°0 0o HANTLIHOIZNA 2102
89798 eoinIeg g-Nd \z/L 057 osv'69  (loseIp) 80S# sng
1509 _
Anre le/oZ Ad VZ0z/LEL
NI oquon | (Aeao un) s10z AInp eours pousiopisd ggl$ Buipesoxg sqop soeqg | SENOH |\ Bupea, pso oI SRR
mevz“_., 40431509 LZ0Z ATINM O YIUO 0} pOLLIOLISd SDUBUSIULE] VI | szawopg




98°605'22$ 00'GZy$ §2v$ AnayD aduewLIopad 0} Pamo) ‘gL-yD Lo umop uaxoig - ¢ Ainp GLoC - L0
00°Lek'LS  aaupiss) ‘usbeu [ENUELL ‘Blep }$a1 13} 1SNBUXS [3S81P JS|000.9)U] WO (10 paulesp
‘S18A02 BA[BA UJO] 18002 PUB SAlBA YT ‘Anay)) 2ourLLIOLe GL0Z - /0
00'68.% 68.$ oysoubelp Jooyss|gnod ojny s,uyeH SlL0C - L0
00611 paysiginial NDd SL0C - L0
00°/51$ ||EO PEOJ PUB BALID }S3)
‘Burysng pue 1owolb ‘1osuas e ssew ‘dijo 3nu ‘Buisnoy Jamoj Jay iy GL0Z - /10
00LLG'1$  Pallesul yuybeip maN ‘x0q.esb Sd jingal eyl ‘dwnd S4 mau pajielsul GL0Z - 60
Oowm_&_‘w PaMOo} ,m._w_n_ .._mco_wcwa uiew "mu._mn_ yioq ‘dwoa DN 18emo| mau pajiejsu| m _.ON = @O
00'665% aA0lp 1sa) pue juswiedwoos suibus paysem ainssaid
‘Yoyms Isplejal axelq ew|s) pajsnipe ‘1s1sooq ojuolipAy axelq paoe|day SLoZ-21L
00°€Z6$ G'61/04/S5¥Z padis ‘salj Jea)s 9L0z - #0
00°06€$ 1ofup ss)|y £ pue )jaq A pue Jossaidwon D)y Jeay 9L0Z - S0
00°908% sall) 8AUp 910z - 80
00'0E8S sduwie|o JUBj00D pUE SSOL MOJ} JBAO SSOID 'S0y JaMo) ‘Jojeipey 91L0Z - 60
00'¥EES SaUalEq Ulew pase|dey 9L0Z - L1
00°0¥ES$ (N30} Yaums uonouny-Anyy paoedey 9l0g -2l
00°9L1% (0qim 0y ployiuew) adid 1sneyxs pasoesn peoe|day 9loe-¢l
00'69L$ SAYd IMVHE ¥y g30v1day 2102 -80
VLIPS TS ONITINVd 0IDVIdIY ONILNIVA ¥ONYL SIAVQA 8ES LT # IDIONANI LLO0Z - ¢l
Si'1623% SONIY O ANV diNNd 4315009 IHveg 8L0g - S0
281818 IN 4LV 40 10D | 8l S/d "sIndiS Y O/M 4equie 10d | ‘Pal 10d | 810Z - 80
¢L05LS 18yy e pue jj8q OV A9|ind Jaipl ‘Yoq uiely peoe|day 8L0Z - 0L
000828 10ssaidwos DY Jeay 8L0Z - ¢l
Se'Evesd Jopuijfo eyeig Joisep HoH 6L0Z - 90
88'v0€$ MaU Yum sale)eq yjog pasejday 020¢ - €0
00°0%
0 yauoly ayj Joy abieappy
S 9jm g 1aBuassed-gg
0do JIN9 60
Ld0dHIV LV daMyvd 3DIAN3S 40 LNOo G60'68Z :mmw:& 209# shg
1802
Alnr L2/oz Ad reozihelL
mawm._qozsu 10 Yuop (Rei9 ui) 610z Ajnp sours pauopiad gg1¢ Buipsaoxg sqop soeg | SHMOH | Supea: zw.___ﬂ_umwmmmmﬂu_”_mw
i e Joj3s0) 1202 ATINC 30 Yluoly 1o} paluiopad souBUauIR)y dIVdIY | sepewopo

1oz Ainp




¥97696°'CS

8102 -~ L0

19¥51E g-iNd : ) . . .
76'6828 LO"BS0SG0LB00Y # IDIOANI IA0D zo_.mm_z.wzq.m.r HALNID ¥ONML v1i13a _ 8L02-Z0
52Z)5% STYIL ¥IILS §ZEA0LGET : 8L0Z-10
PR9ELS SdYO3Y §22H04/552 $3IL 3AINA 802 -+0
Z€'809% Paysem ‘sA0ip 189} iy 's|eas 'sioj0s 9)elq Juoi4- g8log- L1
ZC7ERS H00IS W) G'ZZ/0L/5GE saln Jas)s paseldey . BLOZ-¥0
aLipes }8q puB J0ssadWod Oy Jeal Yy 1202 - S0
b ; . e
0 Yuo auy1 4oy abeeiy
- aim g Jsbusssed-gg
eaeD - sauipybieis aLoz
0ac
e (19seIp)Lol# sng
1809
Anre 120z Ad
ANLYIONN | 4 wpuoy (Aeag w) 51L0Z AW 9ouss peuniopied gL Buipessxy sqopr sajeq SANOH e Rt 70| NOLLOSI SO
3 1043509 }Z0Z ATINF 1O YIUOJY Joj pauLIOHed SOURLSIUIER dlvd3d |0

-0} 510 Anp:




e oM g soBuassed-ge
0ao JN9D 60

S60'687 (losep) Zog# sng

2im g toBusssed-g7

om0 ~ 1l01m8yD 90
pauOnone-a1 aq 0| es9'icz  (seB) |ogs sng

‘pauonony ag o] - 831A18g U JaBuo| oU S3[dIYaA

196’88 $ [0Z1°L  $ 0z €628l
SIviol
1802 YZ/02 Ad LZ0ZINEIL
ansvinanoekp| o o SN oe| (239 w) 510z Ainp sous pautioped g51$ Bupssoxa sqor sereq SHENOH |\ oo Bupesy | SUIBUO 2l ewiainy,
-0 GLoZ e 1202 AN 30 YIUGH] J0: pauuouad adusuajuiey HIvaFd 12AL0pPYH NOILdMMIS3A ITIHHIA




22/120Z Ad
LISNVYL JOavINY

0$
LL$
96'Ge$
S6'0$
66°81$
8/1'e$

c0'0
el
o¢m >
¥EL

%0

%0L

%l
6L6'7$

6.1
6

LE0'8$ 7 LE0'8S  INNIAIY LOVHLINOD JVS

¥GES rses ANNIATH XO93UVS OVS

2L'S2$  |2L'SZ$  MNOH ¥3d 150D

S6'08  [S6'03  |3W H3d LSOD )

29772 |19°/2$  |HIONISSYd ¥3d LS00 ]

z59'es  2s9'e$ (eur7 £19 oBS 0] M1 Jopewy)

. 1S00 ONILYHILO

€00 €0°0 N ¥3d ¥IONASSYd

8zl 8zl SITN INNIAIH-NON FTOIHIA

¥98'€  |¥98€ ST IDIAMIS ITOIHIA )

60 60 |HNOH ¥3d ¥IONIASSYd

zrl |zpl SHMNOH 30IAY3S F1DIHAA

0 0 SENTE

%S %S HLNOA%

L 2 [HLNOA

Y%Lt %Ly a318vS1a / SHOINTS% )

0 0 HIVHOT33HM

¥z ve a3navsia

8E 8¢ SHOINTS B

zel zel SHIDNISSVd
i ALOOY CLNINVHOVYS,

%vlv Y.y | OlLYY XOg3uvd TvI0L

78 9 |SvL'9g  |STWS ONISILY3AAY

.m_Dzu>m_m XOm_wI«.m Hva/aLnoy Qm_x_u_

37N H3d 1S0D

#0L 6Z1$ 6ZL$ YIAONISSYd ¥3d 1S0D
%m :“_,m mwo t\mw Emo L2$ | (s1s09 Bupessdo) SISNIXT ATHLNOW
mo 0 B |
LA OLt'L 01’1 SN INNIATH-NON F12IHIA
02e'sL  2/8'9L  |2/8'9L | STUWIDIAM3S I10IHAA
25 ¥’z ¥’z _|4NOH Y3d ¥39N3SSVd
Z6. 108 /08 'SHNOH 3DIAY3S T1IIHIA
2z N C Lz SAVA A0IAY3S V101
e . SNOLLYEId0
0z 9 9 SEV!
Yol %ol %l HLNOA% B )
L [ \z HLNOA )
%¥9 %0L  |%0L | a3iavsias SHOINIS%
6EL I Zrl |HIVHOTIIHM
851 €16 €16 aangvsia .
6.2 L1z |LLe SHOINTS N
692"

LLGTL LLETL _mmmwzmmm& m<n_ m 31N0Y n_m_x:

aeq 31Va-OL LzInr
03 1Z/0z ¥V3IA ,
Ad 1SET]

Lzoz Anp
AYYININNS IONVINHOANT



3:38 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/24/21 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants

11400 - Petty Cash
11501 - Umqua Savings-Amador Rides
11504 - Umpqua checking-Amador Rides

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 : LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
12000 - Deferred Qutflow Pension

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Jul 31, 21

9,115.21

631,626.02
130,433.42
40,962.53
14.92

803,036.89
1,333.74

350.68
6,760.88
3,729.51

824,326.91

9,371.25

9,371.25
2292713

856,625.29

254,026.00
2,308,986.41

50,225.09
260,153.33

310,378.42

23,986.01
1,940,233.93

(2,405,802.00)

2,431,808.77

318,5651.00

318,551.00

3,606,985.06

Page 1



3:38 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/24/21 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2021
Jul 31, 21
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 32,783.21
Total Accounts Payable 32,783.21
Other Current Liabilities 809,656.28
Total Current Liabilities 842,4390.49
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,046,852.00
26100 * Deferred Inflow Pension 72,860.00
Total Long Term Liabllities 1,119,712.00
Total Liabilities 1,862,151.49
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,431,808.77
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (136,189.67)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets (543,089.86)
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 10,490.39
Net Income {118,186.06)
Total Equity 1,644,833.57
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,606,985.06

Page 2



| abed

%889 ZF'BLO'SL- 00008221 85°08Z'+0L
%26 L4008 L L- 00°005°Z) 6Z661°L
%G8 177€82'694- 00°ZLE 288 £2°825°'LL
%18 94°8L9%0L- 00°008°ELL ¥2081L'6
%E'8 80°CLE'661- 00°280°'8L2 Z6ell'8l
%P8 L LIPS 2L 00'GZF'8gl B4 L2861
%5°g 1LBLE'EL- 00°005°9L 208ty
%00k GBERE'QLZ- 00°005°'0%2 S09LL'YE
%06 69°2L6'S01' |- 00°9L0'GPE’)L LE'SFO'BEL
%06 B8 ZL6'G0F |- 00°9L0'SYS’) LE'EP0'BEL
%¥'6 GO'BZYELT - 00°9L0'0FE L GE'985°9Z1
98'G/L
GR'0G6°C
%16 00°552'69- 000002 00'skL9
%209 8Z'€le'og- 00°£68'391 ZLBESZOL
%070 00°000'5E3- 00°000°5EZ 000
%070 00°SZi'6EE- 00°6Z¥'68T 000
%9vZ BOEO5 S 00°88L°4S Z6'vLL YL
%00 G0"000°296- 00'000'295 000
%1 POEFS'ZEL- 00°000°502 96°95t'Z1
%00 000 000 000
%¥'6 6L°696°92- 00°000'ss 120808
%89 €O'8E9°8L- 00700002 Ge'Leg’)
%6°L 00°¥Fi'6e- 00°000°0% 00°85%
%9°¢ 0T’ L6 L9~ 00°000°02 088052
jabpng jo %, 196png Jonp ¢ jebpng Lz Inr

(Sy3dIeD) NV id NOISNId - 0511

YOId - 00LLS
SLJ3IN3g - 00015

d09v1 - 0L00S 12301

SADVM 2 STV TVYS YTHLO - 00505
SIOVM JALLVHLSININGY - 00705
SOV SALLMIOV 2 INIVIN - 0005
dVA - STOVAA 2 SAYIVS - 00205
NOY paxid - SIDVM ? STRVIVS - 00108
¥Oav - 0Lo0S
asusadxg

HOId $5015)

swosu| 230
SANNIATH DNILVHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ [B10L

1s2U93U] - 00 LbY
SLNIWISUNEWIIY 2 SANNIIZY - 000tF
1IVHLNOD ONISILYIAQY - 0058

AINqoW pepuedxg 01€5 - 00y
10V STUVD LLeS - 0LSZh
soueysissy Bunesado LLgs - gogzy
sSpung YOS - 05Z2p

{417)GNN2 dSNYHL Y001 - 00128
SAMNIATY DONILVHIJO-NON - 000ZF

ANNIATY ONLLYHILO - 000LY [2jo)

I8RO - INNIATY DNILVYILO - 000LY
LOVHINOD'AYIS OLNINVHEIVS - 00ELP
INNIATH FHYILLSIDOTIUVIAIAON - 05211
SNNIAIY ARA-V-TVIA - 0021
INNIATY 3LN0Y A3X1d - 00LLF
3NNIATY DONILYVHIJO - 000LY
aluoau|

asuadxgfewoau Alsugpig

Ieah Jo %, g=Lzoz AINC
[en}oy “sA 196png jenuuy

LISNVYL HOavIy

Siseq fenoy
() il

Wd g€



Z obeg

%E'G Z6'819' 22 00°008°0be 80°L89Z)
%0°0 007004~ 00 004 000
%g'L L8821 00°00Z' €512
%0°0 00°000°L- 000001 0070
%00 00°000°g- 00°000'¢ 000
%60 06'0G6" - 00°000°G oLEr
%E'ES Leees- 007005 6999l
%8S 08°0FZ - 00°008"t 0Z'652
%070 00°008°2- 00°008'2 000
%T L 8C°GEg- 00'006 TR
A §1°068'2- 00°000°c SR6Yl
%60 90°'859'¢- 00°000°9E ¥6'LYE
%t LE 62984~ 00°000°) LLELE
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000'¢ 000
%Ld 0£°685°8)- 00°000°0Z 0L 0LE'L
%S9 82068~ 00°000'651L Z2'800°01

%SG 85°066'/4- 00°005'Z8 Zi 608"y
%L 0L'982- 00°008 0g'EL
%0°Z 00°L08'6- 00°000°C1 00 861
%00 00 002~ 00700/ 000
%E0Z 00°685'c- 007008y 00'GLE
%070 00°000's- 00°000°c 00°0
%9°C 00705 11~ 00°062'LL 007008
%00 00° 00z 00°002 00°0
%901 99084 0L~ 00°000°ZL 7£'602'L
%00 00°005'1- 00°005°) 000
%00 00°050°L- 00°080°) 000
%e8 00°18L'6- 00700001 00618
%0 22900 z- 00°000'62 87866

%G '€ £E¥e'cEe- 00°2e58°16¢ L9°ZBYLLL
%e' L 00028z~ 00°005°Z 007081
%18 GO LoV E- 00°002'€ S£'86Z
%5l ZrLLe's 00'000°9 8588
%E6 705622~ 0070008 96" ¥iL
Y%lL 00'602'69- 00°000'G2 00'L8Z'S
%58 SLvLL')- 00°81Z'1 ca'enL
%E'8 SLG/8Y- o0Ble’s TS
%] 61 2E6'FS- 00°000°09 L8'Z90's

3abpng jo % 198png sonQ § 18fpng Lz mp

JaANNSNOD STITddNS 2 STIVIWALYIN - 0002¢ 12101

S3AddNS ® STVIRIALYA ¥3HLO - 05268
S3MNddNS ADNIDHANT @ ALIAVS - 00LES
S3MddNS 2 WvHD0ud HIALNdNOD - 02968
(seinyaoig ‘ssinpayog) SNILNRI - 05926
SATJdNS IDIHJO - 09SES

$3INddNS YIALNTD LISNVHL - 00SES
SLMVd YUIVAIU/LNIVIN STLLITIDVYS - 0SHES
ONIMOL - SZFes

STHOSSIDIV I1DIHIAA - 00¥ES
(se|gewNsuog) SaMddNS dOHS - 05885
SLYvd ¥IVdIN-INIVIN FTDIHIA - 008SS
S100L - 0SZES

NOLLYDIMENT - 00285

STUIL - 05158

I3nd - 001ES

JIWNSNOD SAINAdNS ? STYIMALYI - 000ES
$334 ¥3SN ? SIAJIAHIS - 00025 [RI0L

BIIAIBG WRUIIDI Yueqg S99 - 01925
SIVIAYIS HIAL 2 TYNOISSII0Ud - 00925
(LNR4d/IDVLSOd}I0TTV 150D VSO - 05528
WILSAS ALIRIND3S ALIMIDVS - 0052S
SIDIAYIS TOHODIV 7 ONAA - 0ZFzs

$334 IONVNILNIVIN SHVALIOS - 00F2S
S$3OLLON w931 - 05£25

ONILIMUYI B ONISILYIAQY - 00EZS
TISNNOD VO3 - 05228

S3DIAYTS 1) LOVHINOD - 0Lies

SIDIAUIS ADNYNILINIVIN ALYTJOMd - 05LZS
FOUNOSLNO-AYTS HOIL FTIIHIAA - 00125

$33d W3ASN ? SADNAYIS - 0005
S1I4INZF - 000LS IejoL

SLIS3INIT Y3HLO - 05915

MOTIV STHLOTD MHOM/SINMOLINN - 009LS
SINVHNSNI LNIWAOTJINENN - 0SPLS
JONVUNSNI ALINIGYSIQ - 024 1S

SNI dINOD SUIMUOM - 05E15

NY1d NOISIA - 00ELS

NVTd TVIN3Q - 09Z1S

NV1d T¥DIQ3N - 00215

TeaA Jo %, 8=120Z AINC

[eN}oy "SA 196png jenuuy
1ISNVYL Hoaviny

siseq |enisoy
LZi¥ei80

Wd i&:¢



¢ obeyd

FARN L4'99g°09z- 00'656'692 66'265°6 NOLLYOOTTV NOLLYIDIH43d TY.LIdY?D - 00009 2oL
%00 00'€lc'caL- 00°€28'e8L 00'0 uoneraidag 199 J-ontesey de) - 6/ 109
%00 00°169°95- 00°169°98 000 uopersaidag-Bpling-satesey-den . 05100
%E°ZE LO'Z0L'0E- 00°569'62 6677656 uopesidsg dinbz-oatasey des - gz109
NOLLVIOTTV NOLLVIDIHdAd TYLIdYD - 00008
asuadx3g Jay)0)
asuadxgpuwoau} 19410
% 0L £6'GE6Pr 00°cet'eGL- L0°L¥G'801- swoou] AleuipiQ 19N
%9l Z9°806°061" - 00'66%'869°L 8E'065°2¥Z asuadx3 (ejo,
%0"EL ££°GR9'g- 000000 29v08'L STV.LNIY / SASVAT - C006S 210,
%0EL ££°669'g- 00°000'0L I9P0E'L slelusy g So5807 - Q0LES
STY.LNIY / SISV - 00068
%L 9.'9¥5'0- 000012 ¥2'£65 (M3N) SNOINYTTIISIN - 0008S 2101
%00 00°005- 00°'00% 000 SNOSUR|[RISI JOYIO - 0008S
%00 00°001- 007001 000 s884 sjeY/saneUs - 00S8S
%00 00°00€° - 00700E°L 000 SN2y PLIONG/QIAN LOA /[1QD - 0SFSS
%2 0C oL L 00°00%°L 097282 S[elaiRly R SIRUIWSS-ONINIVHL - 0085
%EPE ¥6'c6e- 00°009 20'902 AVID0Nd ALIFHVS - 00£9G
%bG ZFeEL’L- 00°00Z°L 8G'F9 SONILITN 2 TIAAVYL - 00ZRS
%00 00°000°2- 00°000°2 000 SNOILdIN2SENS 2 $3NA - 05085
(MaN) SNOaINYTTIDSIN - 00085
%8'GZ 6502801~ 00°005°av1 Lr'S6L LS SLS0D ALIMEVIT 8 ALTVNSYD - 00096 12101
%867 65+04'801- 00005 or L LF'GBL LE SNI IOVINVA-ALYIdON % ALITIEYI] - 00188
S180D ALMISVIT 8 ALTVNSYD - 00095
%99 PeyeL'Le- 00052'sT 99°675°L SILLMILN - D0OPS 1830,
%00 00°059- 00059 000 (shg clusweldes) 14-1p - 00455
%0°0 2ZZ80' 007005t BL ¥ FJIAYIS ¥V TN 113D - 055YS
%EB £Z 08 00°008°G LLTBY LTINYIINIXYHSINOH FD1440 - 00SHS
%0°GL LZ88s - 00°00L°Z B.FLE JSNYILINIFYILINTD LISNVYL - 0SHPS
%0°0 00°000°2- 00°000° 00'C IAD-HILNID LISNVHL - 00tS
%8S 19'128'2- 00°000°¢ £EBLL SUHYDMIMIASHILVAVELY LISNVHL - 005FS
%00 00°00€" L 00700E'L 0070 SYSD TVUNLYN/ADd- 1V - 00Z+S
%2 LOB0E Y- 00 00F'y 66'16 FOVIAVOYIMISIHTIVM 1V - 00LES
SILILN - 00078
jabipng Jo %, 196png 19A0 § 1ebpng Lz np
Ieak jo o, g=Lzoz AINC siseq [entaoy

[en}oy "sA 18bpng jenuuy
LISNVY 1L HOavINvY

\E€ive/80
Wd &€



i ebeg

%82 Y6 620°C9E 00°081°L8y- 00V L 8L - SWodU 15N
%6 LopoL'8LE 00°'L69°22¢- 66°265°6- SWodUl 1BLI0 19N
%6°¢ LOvOLBLE- 00'l69'2cE 66°265'6 asuadx3 1830 12301
%00 00°8e4'2G- 008eL'G G0 sasuadxy Jleday pooo Jo ajelg - 00200
1eBpng jo v, 1ebpng Jeap § 1eBpng 1z e
Jeak 3O % 8=120¢ Alnr siseg |Jenaooy
[enjay "sA 3@bpng jenuuy Veivzigo
LISNVYL HOAvINY Nd Le€



amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: September 2, 2021

RE: General Managers Report

UPDATE ON BAY AREA TRANSIT VANS FOR SALE

Staff received confirmation that the Transit agency from the Bay area decided to keep

the vans they purchased for now.

At this time there are no options for purchasing any slightly used vans.



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Amador Transit CalPERS Initial Pension Assessment Report

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: September 2,2021

RECOMMENDATION: Review and discuss CalPERS Pension Liability Assessment report
and possible direction to staff

On August 13™, Directors Plasse, Atlan and | met with consultants to review the initial pension
assessment report for Amador Transit. Rick Brandis (Brandis Tallman) is a financial broker who
assists in finding funding, Dmitri Semenov (Ridgeline Municipal Strategies, LLC) is an advisor
that assists in creating fiscal policies and strategies for urban and rural agencies to help manage
future UAL payments.

The presentation contains detailed graphs of pension payments, amortization schedules and
include pension strategy objectives as shown in the report. The crux of the matter is all agencies
in the CalPERS Retirement System are burdened with soaring unfunded liability costs and are
looking for ways to reduce the strain on their budgets.

At the Sub-committee’s request, the consultants shared client contact information and asked
staff to get feedback. The following are excerpts from the reply emails received:

City of Sanger: Bret Harmon, Admin Services Director
“I'highly recommend Rick Brandis. He has been our underwriter on two projects now, including our POB
that closes on Wednesday. He is part of our Municipal Financial Advisor team headed by Doug Anderson

of Urban Futures. He will do a great job for you.”

Town of Corte Madera: Daria Carrillo, Finance Director
“The Town of Corte Madera issued pension obligation bonds in May 2021. Brandis Tallman was the

underwriter for the bond issuance. The entire transaction went very smoothly, and the Town was pleased
with Rick Brandis and everyone from Brandis Tallman who worked with us. The Brandis Tallman team was
helpful and responsive.”

pg. |




2y at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

Town of Corte Madera: Todd Cusimano, Town Manager (phone conversation)

“We were very impressed with Rick’s performance in obtaining the financing we needed. Rick and his
team worked with us for 24 months and attended several meetings with our directors. We experienced
excellent communication with him and his associates. Rick was key to providing the best low interest POB
saving the Town of Corte Madera $800k. We established a 115 Trust and established plans and policies in
place with Board resolutions to help with future pension liabilities. | highly recommend using his services.”

Ebbetts Pass Fire District: Mike Johnson, Fire Chief
“Good morning! Yes, we did work with Dmitry on restructuring our UAL. He is very knowledgeable on the

details of CalPERS and finding the best financial solution to save your agency money. He had been with
CalMuni when we worked with him although he certainly was the lead on the project and trust he will do
a great job representing any Fiduciary! We don’t have the inhouse financial expertise to navigate these

types of challenges, working with Dmitry was a pleasure and would use his services again!”

Penn Valley Fire Protection District: Michelle Thelen, Finance Administrator & CPA
“Thank you for reaching out regarding Dmitry and refinancing your unfunded liability. We have four

different plans with PERS and with Dmitry’s help, paid the unfunded liabilities for two of the plans and
refinanced the other two. Dmitry was very knowledgeable and accessible throughout the process. | would

definitely recommend using his services.”

Staff requests Board direction.




1:23 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/25/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Ciassic Retirement

08/16/2021 10676 CalPERS 1899375431

08/16/2021 apay CalPERS 1899375431 3,609.81

08/16/2021 epay CalPERS 1899375431 2,443.79

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retiremant 8,053.60

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

08/16/2021 epay CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-624 805.06

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 8(5.06
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 6,858.66

51000 - BENEFITS
51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

07/29/2021 EPAY CalPERS Classic inv#76808 Annual 94,869.00
07/29/2021 EPAY CalPERS Pepra inv#76822 Annual 3,347.00
Total 51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 98,216.00
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS
08/18/2021 22150058 PRISM PWC 4,026.00
08/18/2021 22100205 PRISM EWC 1,260.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,286.00
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
08/18/2021 2494 JB's Awards & Engraving 53.85
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK 60.61
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK 53.85
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/MWORK CLOTHES ALLOW 168.31
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 103,670.31

52000 - SERVICES 8 USER FEES
52100 - VEHICL.E TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

08/24/2021 112031 Glass Doctor of The Gold... 60.00
08/25/2021 08252021 U.8. BANK Van-fransmission 4,190,12
Tetal 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 4,250.12
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

08/18/2021 1253 Moppin Mamas Cleaning ... 626.00
08/18/2021 214409601 Orkin Services of California 97.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 722.00
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

08/18/2021 21070073 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK promo products 403.75
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK promo products 393.14
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,296.89
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANGE FEES

08/24/2021 TSMAU21...  TripSpark 6,520.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 6,520.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

08B/18/2021 40307 AH Lodi Occupational Me... 48.00
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK occuscraen 30.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 78.00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM

08/18/2021 338640 Signal Service 232.50
Tofal 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 232.50

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

1:23 PM

08/25/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis August 2021

Date Num Name Memo Amount
52550 + GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT)
09/18/2021 ATO072021 Amador County General ... 32,56
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT} 32.56
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
08/23/2021 12979 Bill's Hydraulic Jack Servi... 1,349.71
Total 52800 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 1,349.71
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
07/31/2021 Service Charge 13.30
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 13.30
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 14,495.08
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 - FUEL
08/18/2021 83407 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,786.37
08/23/2021 75918 Hunt & Sons, Inc, 192.87
08/23/2021 104150 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,510.45
Total 63100 - FUEL 11,489.69
53150 - TIRES
08/18/2021 1-FC12882 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 14.15
08/23/2021 1-195267 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 2,040.15
08/23/2021 1-G5195762  Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 1,056.02
08/23/2021 1-195629 Jacksen Tire Service, Inc. 1,063.58
08/23/2021 1-GS195764  Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 1,056.02
Total 53150 - TIRES 5,220.92
53250 - TOOLS
08/18/2021 EPAY Lowe's 132.05
08/18/2021 EPAY Lowe's 55.22
081812021 EPAY Lowe's 40.27
08/18/2021 EPAY Lowe's 40.93
Total 53250 - TOOLS 268.47
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
08/23/2021 FAQ08138... Delta Truck Center 59.74
08/23/2021 FAQ08137... Delta Truck Center 268.35
08/23/2021 1468545 Maita Chevrolet 636.24
08/23/2021 1469470 Maita Chevrolet 289.23
08/23/2021 866323 Riebes Aufo Paris 16.48
08/23/2021 862837 Riebes Auto Parts 92,42
08/23/2021 864785 Riebes Auto Parts 3.04
08/232021 257893 Riebes Auto Parts 457.39
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK inline drier 47.53
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK Whiff system 3,448.00
08/25/2021 08252021 U.5. BANK Freight charge 669,13
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK thermostat, Gasketls 63.01
Tetal 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 6,050.57
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {Consumables)
08/18/2021 6228745303  Auto Zone 57.50
08/18/2021 CAJACA430... Fastenal 38.07
08/23/2021 0004386 Kimball Midwest 36.13
08/23/2021 253976 Riebes Auto Parts 29,94
08/2312021 864629 Riebes Auto Parts 40.73
08/23/2021 8006576654  Zep Sales & Service 75.91
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 278.28
53425 - TOWING
08/25/2021 08252021 .8, BANK 83.19

Page 2



1:23 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/25/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount

Total 53425 - TOWING 83.19
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
08/18/2021 08162021 Amador Transit - Petty C... 4.12
08/25/2021 2869 Sierra Janitorial Supply 74.19
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 78.31
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
08/18/2021 EPAY Lowe's 34.38
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 34.38
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
08/24/2021 Staples 210.83
08/18/2021 8063062629  Staples Advantage 100.27
08/23/2021 1987668 Staplas Advantage 10.44
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK 8.07
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK 75.38
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 404.99
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
08/18/2021 30664 Ledger Dispatch 247.50
Total 53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 247.50
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
08/23/2021 CAJAC431... Fastenal 141.42
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 141.42
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK Breakroom supplies 96.57
Total 53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 96.57

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 24,403.29

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
08/18/2021 448252 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 241.33
08/18/2021 Epay Amador Water Agency 88.43
08/18/2021 EPAY Amador Water Agency 97.51
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 427.27
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
08/18/2021 EPAY P.G.&E. 53.28
Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 53.28
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/IWATER/SEWER/GARB .
08/18/2021 448253 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 29.45
08/18/2021 Epay Amador Water Agency 187.15
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 216.60
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
08/18/2021 EPAY P.G.&E. 44.50
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 44.50
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
08/18/2021 EPAY Comaast 494.34
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 494 34
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
08/18/2021 EPAY Verizan Wireless 7047-00002 410.68
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 410.68

Page 3



1:23 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/25/21 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis August 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
08/18/2021 EPAY Verizon Wireless 7047-00001 52.36
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 52.36
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,692.01
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58200 - TRAVEL &% MEETINGS
08/18/2021 08122021 Amador Transit - Petty C... mileage reimb 82.65
08/18/2021 08172021 Amador Transit - Petty C...  milsage reimb 89.38
Total 58200 + TRAVEL & MEETINGS 172.03
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
a8/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK CTAA 60.00
08/25/2021 08252021 U.3, BANK Modivecare 38.00
Total 58400 * TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 99.00
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
08/18/2021 07302021 Amador Family Phyicians Baxter,Giannini,Mcgowan,Wast 400,00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 400.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANECUS (NEW) 671.03
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
08/18/2021 34961 Amador County Airport 50.00
08/18/2021 EPAY Smile (Copler) 73253967 636.22
08/18/2021 EPAY Smile (Copier) 73419623 204.72
Total 58100 - Leases & Renfals 080,04
Total 52000 - LEASES / RENTALS 980.94
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation
08/25/2021 08252021 U.S. BANK Raplacement batteries for 2-way ra... 387.84
Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 387.84
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATICON 387.84
TOTAL 153,166.16

Page 4



